
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 N. PROSPECT, SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP, MI  48198 

MARCH 20, 2017 
7:00 p.m. 
AGENDA 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ROLL CALL 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of February 21, 2017 
 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

7. PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

8. REPORTS 

a. Supervisor 
b. Departmental Reports: Building Department, Fire Department, Ordinance                 

Officer, Parks Commission Minutes, Sheriff’s Report 
 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 

a. Annual Easter Egg Hunt, April 8, 2017, 11:00 a.m. at Fireman’s Park 
b. Ellen Kurath – Pesticides in Ground Water 

 

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

11. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Resolution 2017-07, Authorizing the Purchase of Software License and Services 
Agreement 

b. Motion to Accept the Pathway Easement to Prospect & Berkshire 
c. Resolution 2017-08, Authorizing the Lease of a Utility Bill Folding Machine 
d. Closed session for SBA offer 

 
12. BILLS FOR PAYMENT AND RECORD OF DISBURSEMENTS 
13. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 
14. ADJOURNMENT 

Lynette Findley, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N. Prospect, Superior Township, MI 48198  
Telephone: 734-482-6099; Email:lynettefindley@superior-twp.org 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

FEBRUARY 21, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 1  

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board was called to order by the 

Supervisor Ken Schwartz at 7:02 p.m. on February 21, 2017 at the Superior Township Hall, 3040 

North Prospect, Superior Township, Michigan. 

 

2.      PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Supervisor Schwartz led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag.  

 

3. ROLL CALL 
 

The members present were Nancy Caviston, Lynette Findley, Rodrick Green, Lisa Lewis, Ken 

Schwartz and Alex Williams.  

Absent:  Brenda McKinney 

 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 

It was moved by Caviston supported by Green, to adopt the agenda as presented.  

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

  

A.  REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 21, 2017 

 

It was moved by Green supported by Caviston, to approve the minutes of the regular Board 

meeting of February 21, 2017.  

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

6.   CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

          

          None 

  

 

7.   PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

       

          None 

 

 

 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

FEBRUARY 21, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 2  

 

8.    REPORTS 

 

 SUPERVISOR REPORT 

 

Supervisor Schwartz reported on the following:  

 Jerry Gooding’s estate left the Township a cash gift of $3000.00 to improve (complete) 

the tree planting along Gale Rd. and Stonehedge Ct.  He passed away prior to getting the 

funds that he had committed. 

 Washtenaw County Parks presented a proposed Master Plan for the Staebler County 

Farm Park.  Dixboro’s farmer market manager, Jason Gold is working with the county 

parks commission to host the Michigan Folks Arts School.  County parks will consider 

constructing a building on site to house the school which will teach canning, farming, 

blacksmithing, candle making and other folk art skills.  Treasurer McKinney and 

Supervisor Schwartz will check with Community Tourism Action Plan (CTAP) to inquire 

about funding to market the school as a tourist destination.  

 Met with a representative for the Lombardo building company.  Lombardo is proposing 

to convert phase three of the Prospect Pointe subdivision into a new subdivision named 

Prospect Pointe West. This new subdivision, as proposed, will reduce the number of lots 

from 181 lots to 151 lots.  The reduced density will accommodate larger houses with 

three car garages.   

 Fairfax Manor LLC is in default to HUD for approximately eight million dollars.  HUD 

plans to auction the notes and mortgages sometime in March.  After the notes are 

auctioned, the new owner of the notes and mortgages will need to be foreclosed on the 

default.  Many individuals have expressed interest in Fairfax manor.  All have been told 

to contact HUD for the details.  There is one person who has expressed interest who 

currently owns other assisted living and memory care facilities and if he prevails at the 

auction he would consider reducing the facility from 80 units to 60 units. The current 

owner Rex Lanyi has agreed to grant an easement on Prospect Road for use as a non-

motorized trail.  The County Parks will restart the connecting communities program this 

year so we may qualify to use these funds to create a non-motorized trail on Prospect 

Road over the easement. 

 Will be meeting with Attorney Steve Mann and Roy Townsend, managing director of the 

Washtenaw County Road Commission, to review the Township’s ability to use road 

commission resources to finance road funding in Superior Township. Mike Mastie will 

be preparing construction estimates for Vorhies Road from M-14 to Warren Road; all of 

Lakeview and the rest of Panama.  I expect to use fund balance in CDBG funds to meet 

the costs of repaving Panama and correcting the road drainage. 

 The crime rate on MacArthur Blvd is reported to be at all-time lows.  This is attributable 

to removing the party store and the utility pole barn, new management at Sycamore 

Meadows and Danbury; and general improvements and efforts to keep the area clean. 

 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

FEBRUARY 21, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 3  

 

B. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE DEPARTMENT, 

ORDINACE OFFICER REPORT, PARKS COMMISSION MINUTES, 

SHERIFF’S REPORT 

 

It was moved by Green, supported by Caviston, that the Superior Township Board 

receive all reports.  

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

C. UTILITY DEPARTMENT FINANCIAL REPORTS PERIOD ENDING 

DECEMBER 31, 2016.  
 

Keith Lockie stated the year end utility financials show a $340,000.00 overall profit.  

There were some issues with St. Joseph’s utility billing.  Inaccurate credits were assigned 

to certain facilities at the hospital.  Personnel from St. Joseph Hospital coming in next 

week to work with both Keith Lockie and Mary Burton to correct the billing.  

 

It was moved by Caviston, supported by Lewis, to receive the Utility Department 

Financial reports Period Ending December 31, 2016. 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

D. CONTROLLER’S REPORT, 2016 PRE-AUDIT REPORT 

 

Keith Lockie referred to the summary of all the major funds for the December 2016 

pre-audit report. He also reminded the Board that the Audit starts on Monday, March 

6, 2017. 

 

It was moved by Lewis, supported by Green, to receive the Controller’s December 

2016 pre-audit report.   

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

9.   COMMUNICATIONS  

A. LETTER from DAN EZEKIEL, COMMENDATION to BOARD for PRESERVED 
OPEN SPACE in SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
 
Supervisor Schwartz mentioned the letter of recognition to the Board from Dan Ezekiel who 
is a current member on the Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission. 
 
 
 
 
 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

FEBRUARY 21, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 4  

 
B. EMAIL from ELLEN KURATH, ADD ASIAN BITTERSWEET TO THE SECOND 

READING OF ORDINANCE 174-19, ADULT FOSTER CARE and INVASIVE 
SPECIES 
 
Supervisor Schwartz stated the intent is to vote on Ordinance 174-19, Adult Foster Care and 
Invasive Species as it is presented.  We need to look at all the information regarding Asian 
bittersweet and other invasive species, and have Ellen Kurath present to us at a future board 
meeting. Ellen Kurath mentioned she gave the Board five information sheets on invasive 
species and that there isn’t any changes in the content. 

  It was moved by Green, supported by Lewis, to receive the Communications report as presented.  

 The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

10.   UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
  

A. ORDINANCE 174-19, ADULT FOSTER CARE and INVASIVE SPECIES, SECOND 

READING 
 

Supervisor Schwartz stated the changes are on the second page of the Ordinance within A. 

General Standards that all adult foster care facilities shall be licensed by the state of Michigan. 

And adding invasive species under Article 14 - Special Development Regulations. 
 

It was moved by Caviston, supported Green, to approve Ordinance 174-19, Adult Foster Care 

and Invasive Species, Second and Final Reading. 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE NO.  174-19 

[An ordinance to amend Article 4 (Land Use Table), Article 5 (Use Standards), Sections 14.05 
(Natural Features Protection), and 17.03 (Definitions) of the Superior Charter Township Zoning 
Ordinance No. 174 to revise the adult foster care facility definitions and standards and to add 
phragmites australis as a regulated invasive species, by authority of the Public Act 110 of 2006 
(being MCL 125.3101 et. seq., as amended)] 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW CO., MICHIGAN, HEREBY ORDAINS: 

 
ARTICLE 4 

LAND USE TABLE 

[REVISE the “Residential Uses” subsection of the Table of Permitted Uses by District to insert 
“Adult Foster Care Congregate Facility” as an allowable use, and to revise the “use standards” 
section references for adult foster care facilities, as follows:] 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

FEBRUARY 21, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 5  

 

Section 4.02 Table of Permitted Uses by District. 

 
 
 

ARTICLE 5 
USE STANDARDS 

[INSERT a new Section 5.208 entitled “Adult Foster Care Facilities,” as follows:] 

Section 5.208 Adult Foster Care Facilities. 

The following shall apply to all adult foster care facilities as defined in Section 17.03 (Definitions): 

A. General Standards. 

The following standards shall apply to all adult foster care facilities in the Township: 

1. Licensing.  In accordance with applicable state laws, all adult foster care facilities 
shall be licensed by the State of Michigan, and shall be maintained in compliance 
with the minimum standards for such facilities. 

2. Outdoor recreation area.  For each person cared for in an adult foster care 
facility there shall be provided and maintained a minimum of 150 square feet of 
usable outdoor recreational area, which shall be enclosed and secured by a fence 
not less than four (4) feet nor more than six (6) feet in height that conforms to 
the requirements of Section 6.01 (Fence Regulations). 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

FEBRUARY 21, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 6  

 

3. Appearance.  Where adult foster care facilities are located in the Residential 
Districts or a Special District planned for RESIDENTIAL USES, the premises shall be 
maintained consistent with the visible character of single-family dwellings.   

B. Additional Standards for Larger Facilities. 

The following additional standards shall apply to all adult foster care large group homes and 
congregate care facilities in the Township, as well as to any adult foster care small group 
home for care of seven (7) or more people: 

1. Location.  These facilities shall have direct frontage on and vehicle access to a 
primary or collector road as classified by the master transportation plans of the 
Township, or county or state road authorities. 

2. Pick-up and drop-off areas.  These facilities shall provide adequate off-street 
space and facilities for safe pick-up and drop-off of residents. 

3. Concentration of facilities.  These facilities shall be located a minimum of 1,500 
feet from the lot boundaries for any of the following facilities, as measured along 
public or private road rights-of-way between the nearest lot boundaries: 

a. A licensed group day-care home. 

b. Another adult foster care small group home, large group home or 
congregate care facility. 

c. A facility offering substance abuse treatment and rehabilitation service to 
seven (7) or more people as licensed under the State public health code. 

d. A community correction center, resident home, halfway house, or other 
similar facility that houses an inmate population under the jurisdiction of 
the Michigan Department of Corrections. 

4. Screening.  The Planning Commission may require any outdoor recreation or off-
street parking area for these facilities to be screened from adjacent RESIDENTIAL 

USES or lots in the Residential Districts per Section 14.10D (Methods of Screening). 
5. Site plan approval required.  Construction, expansion, and alteration of these 

facilities shall be subject to site plan approval per Article 10.0 (Site Plan Review).   

[DELETE and REPLACE the text of Section 5.304 to remove the references to adult foster care facilities 

from this Section, as follows:] 

Section 5.304 Day Care Facilities. 

The following regulations shall apply to group day care homes and day care centers, except licensed 
group day-care homes that lawfully operated before March 30, 1989: 

1. In accordance with applicable state laws, such facilities shall be registered with or 
licensed by the State of Michigan.   

2. Group day care homes shall be located a minimum of 1,500 feet from the lot 
boundaries for any of the following facilities, as measured along public or private 
road rights-of-way between the nearest boundaries of the group day care home lot 
and the facility lot.  The subsequent establishment of any of the facilities listed in 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

FEBRUARY 21, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 7  

 

this subsection shall not affect any approved Conditional Use Permit for a group 
day-care home:  [amended 8/16/2010, Ord. 174-04] 

a. Another licensed group day-care home. 

b. A adult foster care small group home, large group home or congregate care 
facility. 

c. A facility offering substance abuse treatment and rehabilitation service to 
seven (7) or more people as licensed under the State public health code. 

d. A community correction center, resident home, halfway house, or other 
similar facility that houses an inmate population under the jurisdiction of 
the Michigan Department of Corrections. 

3. All outdoor play areas for group day care homes and day care centers shall be 
enclosed and secured by a fence not less than four (4) feet nor more than six (6) 
feet in height that conforms to the requirements of Section 6.01 (Fence 
Regulations) and is capable of containing the children within the play area. 

4. The group day care home premises shall be maintained consistent with the visible 
character of single-family dwellings.   

a. No signs shall be permitted for such uses, other than that permitted for a 
single-family dwelling in the zoning district. 

b. A group day-care home shall not require the modification of the dwelling 
exterior nor the location of playground equipment in the front yard. 

5. The operation of a group day care home shall not exceed 16 hours during any 24-
hour period.  The Planning Commission may limit but not prohibit the operation of 
a group day-care home between the hours of 10 p.m. and 6 a.m. 

6. One (1) off-street parking space shall be provided per non-resident employee of 
the group day care home, in addition to required parking for the dwelling. 

7. Construction, expansion, and alteration of such uses shall be subject to site plan 
approval per Article 10.0 (Site Plan Review).   

8. In accordance with Section 206 of the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, the Planning 
Commission shall approve a Conditional Use Permit for a group day care home 
upon determination that the proposed use conforms to the requirements of this 
Section and Ordinance.  The Planning Commission shall not impose additional 
conditions on an approved group day care home beyond those listed in this 
Section.  

 
ARTICLE 14 

SPECIAL DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

FEBRUARY 21, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 8  

 

[DELETE and REPLACE the table in Section 14.05F.3. to insert “phragmites australis” as a 
regulated invasive species, as follows:] 

Section 14.05 Natural Features Protection. 

This Section is intended to establish minimum regulations necessary to protect groundwater 
recharge and inflow areas, preserve quality of receiving surface waters and wetlands, minimize 
soil erosion and siltation, and preserve woodlands and individual trees.   

F. Woodlands and Tree Preservation. 

The standards of this subsection 14.05F (Woodlands and Tree Preservation) shall apply 
to all parcels proposed for development requiring review and approval of a site plan, site 
condominium plan, subdivision plat, or Special District Area Plan under this Ordinance or 
other Township ordinances.  The following tree and woodland preservation and mitigation 
standards shall apply to all developments subject to this Section: 

3. Required plan information. The following required information shall be 
incorporated into the applicable development review processes of this Ordinance 
or other Township ordinances: 

Required Development Plan Information 
for Woodlands and Tree Preservation 

P
re

li
m

in
a

ry
 P

la
n

 

F
in

a
l 

P
la

n
 

Required information shall be provided by a registered land surveyor, 
engineer or landscape architect, or a certified arborist, who shall verify the 
contents by seal or signature, whichever applies. 

  

The most current available aerial photograph of the site, at a scale not less 
than one (1) inch equals 100 feet. 

  

General evaluation of the quality of woodland areas and trees on and around 
the site by means of a reasonable sampling, including: 

1. Diversity of tree species. 

2. Tree sizes and density. 

3. Health and vigor of the trees, including general documentation of dying 
and diseased trees by species and condition. 

4. Soil conditions and drainage characteristics of the site. 

5. Other factors such as the value of the woodland area as a scenic asset, 
wind block, noise buffer, or other environmental benefit. 

  

General assessment of trees in adjacent road-rights-of-way, and trees 
located beyond the lot boundaries that may be affected by development-
related access or utility improvements, grading, or other changes; by means 
of a reasonable sampling with trees identified by location, size, and species. 

 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

FEBRUARY 21, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 9  

 

Required Development Plan Information 
for Woodlands and Tree Preservation 

P
re

li
m

in
a

ry
 P

la
n

 

F
in

a
l 

P
la

n
 

Tree inventory of all regulated trees as specified in Section 14.05F.5., in a 
form acceptable to the Planning Commission, as follows: 

1. A topographical map at the same scale as the related site plan, plat or 
survey drawing for the division of the land. 

2. All regulated trees shall be inventoried by field survey and shown on the 
topographical map by identifying tag number, type, location, and crown 
spread drawn to scale.   

3. Existing trees and woodlands shall be superimposed on the related site 
plan, plat or survey drawing for division of land.   

4. Groups of trees whose individual bases are located at a ground elevation 
within one (1) foot of each other may be shown as a group with the 
overall crown spread drawn to scale, with estimated number and size of 
each predominant species.   

5. General outline and evaluation of woodlands outside the development 
site and not otherwise impacted by the development.  Detailed inventory 
of such trees shall only be required where necessary to verify compliance 
with the minimum tree preservation requirements of this Section. 

  

Identify all regulated trees to be removed, relocated or preserved. 

Proposed locations of any existing trees to be relocated, together with a 
description of how such trees are to be removed, protected, and transplanted 
during land clearance, development, and construction; and how they are to 
be maintained after construction. 

  

A statement of compliance setting forth how existing trees to be preserved 
will be protected during land clearance and construction and on a permanent 
basis thereafter, including proposed use of tree wells, protective barriers, 
directional drilling, retaining walls, etc.   

  



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

FEBRUARY 21, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 10  

 

Required Development Plan Information 
for Woodlands and Tree Preservation 

P
re

li
m

in
a

ry
 P

la
n

 

F
in

a
l 

P
la

n
 

Invasive species information, including the general locations of the following 
invasive species, a description of the extent of growth, the condition and size 
range of such species on the site, and percentage of the site covered by such 
species: 

Common Name Species 

Common (European) and Glossy Buckthorn Rhamnaceae family 

Autumn Olive Elaeagnus umbellata 

Honeysuckle Lonicera tartarica 

Multiflora Rose Rosa multiflora 

Phragmites Phragmites australis 

  

A plan for eradication and control of these invasive species as part of the 
development project. 

  

A general grading plan prepared by a registered engineer or land surveyor 
showing the anticipated drainage patterns, including the location of any areas 
where cut and fill operations are likely to occur and their potential impact on 
the viability of the existing trees. 

  

A statement of compliance with the tree preservation and replacement tree 
requirements of this Section, including the numbers of regulated trees to be 
preserved and removed, percentages of regulated trees on the site before 
and after any removal, and all required calculations. 

 

Such other information and detail as may be required to demonstrate 
compliance with the requirements of this Section. 

  

 

 

ARTICLE 17 
DEFINITIONS 

[REVISE the definitions of “adult foster care facility,” “adult foster care family home,” “adult foster 
care small group home,” and “adult foster care large group home;” and ADD a new definition for 
“adult foster care congregate facility” as follows:] 

Section 17.03 Definitions. 

Whenever used in this Ordinance, the following words and phrases shall have the meaning 
ascribed to them in this Section: 

5. Adult Foster Care Facility.  A residential structure that is licensed to provide room, 
board and supervised care, but not continuous nursing care, for unrelated adults over 
the age of 17, in accordance with Michigan Public Act 218 of 1979, as amended, and 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

FEBRUARY 21, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 11  

 
the Adult Foster Care Administrative Rules as administered by the State of Michigan.  
The following four (4) types of adult foster care facilities are provided for by these 
rules: 

a. Adult Foster Care Family Home.  Residence for six (6) or fewer adults.  
Licensee must live in the home, and local zoning approval is not required prior 
to issuance of a license. 

b. Adult Foster Care Small Group Home.  Residence for twelve (12) or fewer 
adults. Licensee is not required to live in the home.  Local zoning approval is 
required prior to issuance of a license only if seven (7) or more residents will 
live in the house. 

c. Adult Foster Care Large Group Home.  Residence for 13 to 20 adults. 
Licensee is not required to live in the home.  Local zoning approval is required 
prior to issuance of a license. 

d. Adult Foster Care Congregate Facility.  Residence for more than 20 
adults.  Licensee is not required to live in the home.  Local zoning approval is 
required prior to issuance of a license. 

 

Ordinance 174-19, second and final reading carried by unanimous vote. 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 

County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution 

adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on February 21, 2017 

and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

 

__________________________________                       ______________________________ 

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk          Date Certified 

 

Roll Call vote: 

Ayes: Lewis, Williams, Green, Caviston, Schwartz, Findley 

Nays: None 

Absent: McKinney 

 

 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

FEBRUARY 21, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 12  

 

11.   NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. APPOINTMENT OF PLANNING COMMISSIONER 

 

Supervisor Schwartz recommended Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to serve on the Planning Commission. 

He checked with Attorney Lucas to make sure there was not a conflict of interest since she also 

serves on the Parks & Recreation Commission.  There is no conflict. 

 

The following resolution was moved by Williams, supported by Lewis, to support the 

nomination of Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to serve on the Planning Commission. 

 

Roll Call vote: 

 

Ayes: Williams, Green, Caviston, Schwartz, Findley, Lewis 

Nays: None 

Absent: McKinney 

 

                

B. HIRING of UTILITY DEPARTMENT BILLING CLERK 

 

Supervisor Schwartz introduced Mary Burton as Carmen Walker’s replacement in Utilities. He 

stated that Carmen gave the Township less than two weeks notification of leaving. Clerk 

Findley and Treasurer McKinney posted the position. Clerk Findley created an interview 

process with questions and evaluation forms. Findley, Lockie, McKinney and Schwartz served 

on the interview committee. Four candidates were interviewed.  Supervisor Schwartz stated the 

interview committee was all very impressed with Mary Burton. She has worked for YCUA in 

billing and at the meter shop. Trustee Lewis asked Mary if she had additional comments. Mary 

Burton stated that she is looking forward to serving the Township. Supervisor Schwartz stated 

that he has given Mary the authority to serve as the team leader for all clerks in the Utility 

Department. She is currently at $20.00 an hour. He will be bringing back a resolution to clarify 

her role and status as an employee. Trustee Caviston stated if Mary is given more authority---

more money. Supervisor Schwartz stated another month will give us the opportunity to clarify 

Mary Burton’s role. It would probably be similar to Diana Rivis, who served as an Office 

Manager.   Controller Lockie will be moving to Florida in a couple of months and will 

continue to do his work. Supervisor Schwartz said he will bring back a resolution that will 

describe Mary Burton’s authority as she works with Lockie from Florida. Lockie would just 

need the internet, virtual VPN.  Schwartz stated Lockie is the most important Township official 

outside of the Board. He will come back when needed at his own expense. 

 

The following motion was moved by Lewis, supported by Green, to approve the hiring of Mary 

Burton in the Utility Department. 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

FEBRUARY 21, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 13  

 

C. CLERK’S OFFICE RESPONSIBLE FOR PERSONNEL MANUAL REVISIONS 

 

Supervisor Schwartz stated the Township office’s last audit indicated the need to revise the 

Personnel Policy Manual. Plus, there are a number of Supreme Court decisions regarding labor 

law. Supervisor Schwartz would like to delegate this responsibility to Clerk Findley based on her 

professional experience with personnel matters. Clerk Findley has agreed to accept this 

responsibility. It was suggested by Caviston that a budget be attached for professional services. It 

was suggested a budget of $5,000.00 be reserved for the assistance of a labor attorney. Clerk 

Findley will be expected to report back to Board monthly on progress. 

 

It was moved by Green, supported by Lewis, to approve the Clerk’s office responsibility for 

Personnel Manual revisions. 

 

Roll Call vote: 

 

Ayes: Williams, Schwartz, Findley, Lewis, Green, Caviston 

Nays: None 

Absent: McKinney               . 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

D. APPOINTMENTS to THE LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY 

(LDFA) 

 

Supervisor Schwartz stated the terms are for four years.  He talked to Michelle Deatrick who has 

not received a name from Ypsilanti Schools. 

 

It was moved by Caviston, supported by Lewis, to approve the appointments to the LDFA. 

 

 

E. BROMLEY PARK REQUEST to WAIVE 2017 ANNUAL UTILITY MAINTENANCE 

FEE 

 

Supervisor Schwartz explained that the Bromley Park utility maintenance fee has been waived 

annually since Bromley Park was constructed.  The waiver has been granted in the past due to 

lack of activity on the sewer line. 

 

It was moved by Caviston, supported by Green, to approve the Bromley Park request to waive 

2017 Annual Utility Maintenance Fee in the amount of $3,224.43. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

 

 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

FEBRUARY 21, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 14  

 

F. RESOLUTION 2017-05, AUTHORIZING the REPLACEMENT of a VALVE on 

STAMFORD in FRONT of GLEN OAKS  

 

Supervisor Schwartz stated that there is a set of defective valves and pipes in the water main in 

front of Glen Oaks Cooperative on Stamford road.  The water main has a 12 inch valve and 16 

inch valve connected by approximately twenty feet of old pipe. There is a need to remove old 

valves so that water main isolation may occur in the future. Utility Fund Capital Reserves will 

pay for the replacement valves and pipe.  FTL Construction Inc. has also completed concrete 

work at the Fire Station and other work. FTL has been working with the Township for over 25 

years. 

It was moved by Green, supported by Caviston, to approve Resolution 2017-05 as presented. 

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE REPLACEMENT OF A VALVE 

ON STAMFORD IN FRONT OF GLEN OAKS  

 

Resolution Number: 2017-05 

February 21, 2017 

 

WHEREAS, the original construction of the water main on Stamford Road in front of Glen 

Oaks Cooperative included a 12 inch water valve and a 16 inch water valve on the same main with 

approximately 20 feet of pipe connecting the valves to isolate and control water movement in this 

district; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the 16 inch valve is currently unusable due to leakage when shut off; and 

 

WHEREAS, the current 12 inch valve is useable but old and unreliable; and, 

 

WHEREAS, replacement of the 12 inch valve and the elimination of the pipe and the 16 

inch valve with one new 12 inch valve will simplify and repair the water main in this portion of 

the district. 

  

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Superior Township Board of Trustees 

authorizes the administrative staff to execute a contract for purchase and installation of a new 

replacement 12 inch valve, and to remove the 16 inch valve and pipe in an amount not to exceed 

$27,000.00 paid from capital reserves. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

FEBRUARY 21, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 15  

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 

County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution 

adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on February 21, 2017 

and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

 

__________________________________                       ______________________________ 

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk          Date Certified 

 

Roll Call vote: 

Ayes: Green, Caviston, Schwartz, Findley, Lewis, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: McKinney 

 

Resolution 2017-05 carried by unanimous vote. 

 

 

G. RESOLUTION 2017-06, AUTHORIZING the TRIMMING and REMOVAL of STREET 

TREES on PANAMA 

 

Supervisor Schwartz said we have received complaints from the Fire Department and the 

Schools concerning tree branches that are too low and causing conflicts with vehicles. He is 

requesting funds to prune limbs and remove dead trees in the road right of way in an amount not 

to exceed $7,140.00. 

It was moved by Green, supported by Caviston, to approve Resolution 2017-06 as presented. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

FEBRUARY 21, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 16  

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRIMMING AND REMOVAL 

OF STREET TREES ON PANAMA 

 

Resolution Number: 2017-06 

February 21, 2017 

 Resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board of 

Trustees, Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall, 3040 Prospect road, Superior 

Township, Michigan 48198 on February 21, 2017. 

WHEREAS, the Panama Road census tract is comprised of residents whose average 

income is less than 80% of the annual medium income (AMI) of families in Washtenaw County 

and therefore qualifies for federal Community Development Block Grant; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Board has determined to spend the urban county 

CDBG funds on completing the paving of Panama Street, and; 

 

WHEREAS, a bid was procured though GreenStreet Tree Care to trim and/or remove all 

the street trees (trees between the curb sand the sidewalk) on Panama and Dawn Streets so as to 

clear the right of way for salt trucks and school buses which are now confined to use only the 

center of the road due to low hanging branches, and; 

 

WHEREAS, proper maintenance of street trees adds value and safety to a neighborhood, 

and; 

  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Township Board authorizes 

the township administrative staff to execute a contract for street tree branch trimming and tree 

removal in a total amount not to exceed $7,140.00 to be paid for out of the right of way 

maintenance fund. 

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 

County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution 

adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on February 21, 2017 

and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

__________________________________                       ______________________________ 

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk          Date Certified 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

FEBRUARY 21, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 17  

 

Roll Call vote: 

Ayes: Findley, Lewis, Williams, Green, Caviston, Schwartz 

Nays: None 

Absent: McKinney 

 

Resolution 2017-06 carried by unanimous vote. 

 

 

12. BILLS for PAYMENT and RECORD of DISBURSEMENTS 

 

 It was moved by Caviston, supported by Green, to receive bills for payment and record of 

disbursements. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

 

13. PLEAS and PETITIONS  

 

 Supervisor Schwartz recognized Bernedia Word in the audience representing the Parks & 

Recreation Department as a Commissioner.  He also said Parks & Recreation 

Commissioner Word also has her own print shop located on Michigan Avenue. 

 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

 

It was moved by Caviston, supported by Green, that the meeting be adjourned.  The motion 

carried and the meeting adjourned at 8:05 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Lynette Findley, Clerk        Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENTPrinted: 03/17/2017

MONTH-END REPORT
February, 2017

Number of PermitsCategory Estimated Cost Permit Fee

Com/Multi-Family Renovations $0.00 $433.00 1

Electrical Permits $0.00 $4,379.00 15

Manufactured/Modular $0.00 $300.00 2

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $4,210.00 30

Plumbing $0.00 $4,086.00 23

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $0.00 $162.00 1

Res-New Building $1,416,840.00 $9,458.00 5

Res-Other Building $43,545.00 $283.00 1

Res-Other Non-Building $25,600.00 $166.00 1

Totals $23,477.00 79$1,485,985.00



January, 2017 To Date

Page: SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT1

YEAR-TO-DATE REPORTPrinted: 03/17/17

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits

Com/Multi-Family Renovations $0.00 $2,204.00 2

Com-Other Non-Building $0.00 $350.00 2

Electrical Permits $0.00 $8,427.00 33

Manufactured/Modular $0.00 $600.00 4

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $11,549.00 75

Plumbing $0.00 $9,351.00 51

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $189,382.00 $1,392.00 2

Res-New Building $3,487,386.00 $21,298.00 11

Res-Other Building $55,245.00 $1,331.00 7

Res-Other Non-Building $25,600.00 $166.00 1

Res-Renovations $0.00 $331.00 2

Totals $3,757,613.00 $56,999.00 190





























Approved by Superior Charter Township Park Commission on 2/27/2017 
 

1 
 

Superior Charter Township Park Commission 
Regular Meeting 
January 23, 2017 

 
Adopted Minutes 

 
I. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Marion Morris at 6:30 pm. 
 

II. Roll Call 
Park Commissioners present:  Marion Morris, Sandi Lopez, Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Paula Jefferson, 
Bernedia Word, Terry Lee Lansing, Martha Kern-Boprie 
 
Park Commissioners absent:  none 
 
Others present:  Juan Bradford, Park Administrator; David Buterbaugh, Maintenance Supervisor; 
Patrick Pigott, Recreation Coordinator; Tom Brennan 

 
III. Flag Salute 

Chair Morris led those assembled in the  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 
 

IV. Agenda Approval 
It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to approve the agenda, with 
removal of  
New Business B. Don Waligore Reclassified as Permanent Part-Time 
New Business C. David Buterbaugh off 1/30 – 3/31 / Patrick Pigott Acting Supervisor 
The motion carried. 

 
V. Prior Meeting Minutes Approval 

A.  December 19, 2016 
It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to approve the minutes of 
12/19/16 with the following corrections: 
Prior Meeting Minutes Approval A. November 28, 2016 In the first sentence change “…and 
supported by Terry Lee Lansing to approve…” to “…and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to 
approve…” and later in the same sentence change “…to Superior Township Land Preservation 
Society…” to “… Superior Land Preservation Society…”. 
Reports C. Board Liaison  In the first sentence change “…special township board meeting on 
11/28/16…” to “…special township board meeting on 11/29/16…”. 
The motion carried. 

 
VI. Citizen Participation 

Tom Brennan said hello to Park Commissioners. 
 

VII. Reports 
A. Chairperson 

Chair Marion Morris reported that the Township Board approved the Parks, Recreation and Open 
Space Five Year Plan on 12/19/16. 

 
B. Administrator 

Juan Bradford submitted a written report.  He met with County Park staff to plan a collaborative 
Come Out and Play (COAP) recreation program for Superior Township children in summer 2017.  
Dan Waligore is now a permanent part-time employee.  David Buterbaugh will be off work for a 



Approved by Superior Charter Township Park Commission on 2/27/2017 
 

2 
 

medical leave during February and March.  Patrick Pigott will serve as interim Maintenance 
Supervisor while David is off work.  Carmen Walker is leaving her job in the Utility Department. 

 
C. Board Attendee – none 
 
D. Board Meeting Attendees 

12/19/16:  Terry Lee Lansing attended this meeting.  The new township website should be up 
and functioning within three months.  The township board is seeking bids for tree removal from 
Free Church Cemetery. 
1/17/17:  Martha Kern-Boprie attended this meeting and submitted a written report. 

 
E. Park Steward 

Warm weather has contributed to increased park use, especially in Cherry Hill Nature Preserve 
(CHNP).  There are several fallen tree limbs to remove from township parks. 

 
F. Safety 

Juan Bradford fell on ice and injured himself. 
 

VIII. Communications 
A.  Educational Information: Conservation Task Force Recommendations 
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Paula Jefferson to receive the Communications.  
The motion carried. 

 
IX. Old Business – none 
 
X. New Business 

A.  2017 Special Event Dates 
A proposed 2017 Special Event Schedule was reviewed with Park Commissioners.  The proposal is 
not final, but contains the following: 
Event   Location   Date/Time  Rain Date 
Easter Egg Hunt  Fireman’s Park  4/08/17  11:00 am 4/15/17 
Superior Day  Oakbrook Park  6/10/17  11:00 am 6/17/17 
Kite & Rocket Day Fireman’s Park  7/15/17  11:00 am 7/22/17 
Dixboro Fair  The Green @ Dixboro 8/05/17  10:00 am N/A 
Kickball   Oakbrook Park  9/09/17  11:00 am 9/16/17 
Pumpkin Carving  Norfolk Park  10/21/17  11:00 am 10/28/17 
Christmas Tree Lighting Old Township Hall 12/02/17  6:00 pm N/A 
 
Dixboro Farmers Market The Green @ Dixboro 6/30/17  3:00 pm 
      7/28/17  3:00 pm 
      8/25/17  3:00 pm 
      9/29/17  3:00 pm 
      10/27/17  3:00 pm Trunk or Treat 
 
Commissioners discussed these proposed events.  Marion Morris noted a goal of  
holding one more event, probably in August.  She also commented that there is interest in 
holding single day events focused on nature and science education, and crafts.  Commissioners 
added they would like to see topics include recycling based crafts, woodworking, and astronomy 
(star finding) education.  Some of these events could be targeted to older children and to adults. 

 
B. Rental Agreement with Superior Land Preservation Society for use of Old Township Hall 



Approved by Superior Charter Township Park Commission on 2/27/2017 
 

3 
 

The Superior Land Preservation Society completed paperwork to use the Old Township Hall for 
meetings.  There is no rental charge, but the Superior Land Preservation Society traditionally 
gives a contribution to the Park Fund. 

 
XI. Bills for Payment 

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Marion Morris to approve payment of the 
bills totaling $10,593.14.    Questions were asked about the purpose of the Certified Professional 
Manual and the Playground Certification Course.  Juan Bradford explained that the manual and 
course will facilitate certification of park staff as Playground Equipment Inspectors.  The motion 
carried. 

 
XII. Financial Statements 

A.  Pre-Audit December 2016 
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to receive the pre-audit 
December 2016 financial statements.  Questions were asked about the Net Income deficit of 
($34,414.03), as Keith Lockie stated at the December 2016 Park Commission meeting that a 
budget amendment was approved to bring budget into line with actual data and  return $21,309 
to the Park Fund Balance.  Juan Bradford responded that these reports are pre-audit, and there is 
outstanding revenue still due.  Commissioners were informed that Keith Lockie is moving away 
from the area, and the township board plans to continue employing him to work remotely as 
controller.  Discussion ensued about how much the Park Commission wishes to use his services 
once he moves away.  Juan Bradford noted that the official township financial reporting is 
performed with BSA software, and the reports the Park Commission sees are prepared by Keith 
Lockie in QuickBooks.  Juan offered to bring in an example of BSA financial reports.  
Commissioners asked him to do this.  Some commissioners expressed confidence in continuing to 
use Keith Lockie for Park Fund financial reporting, and others indicated interest in securing the 
services of a local individual.  The motion carried. 

 
B. Christmas Tree Lighting expense report 

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to receive the 
Christmas Tree Lighting expense report.  The motion carried.  Sandi Lopez noted she liked the 
format of this report, and would like to see a similar report for all 2016 special events  on a single 
page. 

 
XIII. Pleas and Petitions – none 
 
XIV. Adjournment 

It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to adjourn at 7:27 pm.  The 
motion carried. 

 
 Submitted by, 
 Martha Kern-Boprie 
 Park Commissioner and Secretary 
 













Ypsilanti Twp 8 trips totaling 295 minutes

Total: 8 trips totaling 295 minutes

Total Minutes: ( 4  hours    55  minutes ) 295

620885 746 MERCURE, THOMAS 
DELAND

Date/Time: 2/6/2017 8:30 AM Type: Service Requests       

Location: 9022 MACARTHUR Minutes: 65 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: BACK UP ON DOMESTIC--SENT OUT OF AREA - AUTHORIZED BY SGT. 
GEISKE AFTER SHE POLLED FOR OTHER SUPERIOR/ ANN ARBOR 
DEPUTIES THAT WERE UNAVAILABLE.

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

621824 1781 CORRIE, PAUL E Date/Time: 2/12/2017 4:55 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9062 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST 765 W/FA/DV PER SGT MAHALICK Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

621865 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL D Date/Time: 2/12/2017 5:00 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9062 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 60 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: Dispo: Assisted Dep. Harvey w/Agg DV call. Approved by Sgt. Mahalick. Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

622683 1758 YEAGER, BRIAN S Date/Time: 2/17/2017 8:55 AM Type: Self-Initiated Activity

Location: 305 E CLARK Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: Following up on SOR violation tip, assigned and approved out of area time by 
Lt. Trester.  

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

622927 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A Date/Time: 2/19/2017 4:55 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9054 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST SUPERIOR CAR ON A DV
SGT MAHALICK

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

623055 1714 YEE, RAY MAND Date/Time: 2/20/2017 12:15 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9394 MACARTHUR Minutes: 5 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST 763 PER SGT. GIESKE Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

623470 797 KITTLE, BRIAN SCOTT Date/Time: 2/23/2017 7:00 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1504 HARVEST LANE Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: Secure, cleared to assist by Sgt Gieske Assist Into: Superior Twp.

623763 1530 RUSH, HORACE E Date/Time: 2/24/2017 2:20 PM Type: Community Relations    

Location: Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: Superior Stables; Assist Per Sgt Gieske Assist Into: Superior Twp.

3/6/2017 12:00 AMp_al_assist_into_area 1 of 1

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
03/06/2017

2/1/2017 - 2/28/2017

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp.

Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)
12:00 AM

Log # Deputy ID / Name





Deputy Log Total Administrative Duty: 1 for a total of  10 minutes

Total Briefing: 1 for a total of  15 minutes

Total Deputy Join Shift: 1 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Deputy Left Shift: 1 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Follow Up: 1 for a total of  75 minutes

Total Property Check: 6 for a total of  155 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 321 for a total of  8560 minutes

Total Selective Enforcement: 4 for a total of  90 minutes

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 1 for a total of  145 minutes

Total SM: 6 for a total of  100 minutes

Total Service Request: 2 for a total of  100 minutes

Total Service Request Assist: 7 for a total of  120 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 17 for a total of  375 minutes

Total # of Activities: 369 for a total of  9745 minutes

Total AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 
2 - MacArthur Blvd:

369 for a total of  9745 minutes  ( 162 hours 25 minutes)

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

03/07/2017

7:42 AM

Date Range:
Area: AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 2 - MacArthur Blvd

2/1/2017 - 2/28/2017

3/7/2017 7:42:10 AMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 1 of 1



Deputy Log Total Property Check: 1 for a total of  20 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 52 for a total of  1335 minutes

Total # of Activities: 53 for a total of  1355 minutes

Total AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 
1 - Oakbrook Park:

53 for a total of  1355 minutes  ( 22 hours 35 minutes)

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

03/07/2017

7:43 AM

Date Range:
Area: AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 1 - Oakbrook Park

2/1/2017 - 2/28/2017

3/7/2017 7:43:11 AMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 1 of 1



CSO/ACO/Support Staff Log Total Administrative Duty: 1 for a total of  25 minutes

Total Follow Up: 6 for a total of  355 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 8 for a total of  340 minutes

Total Service Request: 6 for a total of  340 minutes

Total # of Activities: 21 for a total of  1060 minutes

Deputy Log Total Administrative Duty: 421 for a total of  12680 minutes

Total Briefing: 148 for a total of  3030 minutes

Total Court (Regular Time): 4 for a total of  610 minutes

Total Court (Overtime): 1 for a total of  240 minutes

Total Community Relations: 59 for a total of  1635 minutes

Total Court Off-Duty: 1 for a total of  180 minutes

Total Deputy Join Shift: 30 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Deputy Left Shift: 33 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Follow Up: 127 for a total of  4900 minutes

Total Out of Service: 26 for a total of  15 minutes

Total Property Check: 159 for a total of  3435 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 585 for a total of  13277 minutes

Total Special Detail: 14 for a total of  740 minutes

Total Selective Enforcement: 81 for a total of  2415 minutes

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 16 for a total of  540 minutes

Total SM: 79 for a total of  2325 minutes

Total Service Request: 294 for a total of  13480 minutes

Total Service Request Assist: 53 for a total of  2280 minutes

Total Training: 2 for a total of  300 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 133 for a total of  1840 minutes

Total # of Activities: 2266 for a total of  63922 minutes

Detective Log Total Follow Up: 40 for a total of  3845 minutes

Total # of Activities: 40 for a total of  3845 minutes

General Fund Patrol Total Proactive Patrol: 14 for a total of  210 minutes

Total Selective Enforcement: 4 for a total of  130 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 2 for a total of  20 minutes

Total # of Activities: 20 for a total of  360 minutes

Secondary Road Patrol Log Total Administrative Duty: 2 for a total of  30 minutes

Total Follow Up: 1 for a total of  20 minutes

Total Service Request: 1 for a total of  75 minutes

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

03/07/2017

7:40 AM

Date Range:
Area: Superior Twp.

2/1/2017 - 2/28/2017

3/7/2017 7:40:33 AMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 1 of 2



Secondary Road Patrol Log Total Traffic Stop: 5 for a total of  75 minutes

Total # of Activities: 9 for a total of  200 minutes

Supervisor Log Total Administrative Duty: 62 for a total of  2305 minutes

Total Briefing: 1 for a total of  10 minutes

Total Community Relations: 3 for a total of  110 minutes

Total Out of Service: 19 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 10 for a total of  200 minutes

Total Service Request: 2 for a total of  40 minutes

Total Service Request Assist: 12 for a total of  455 minutes

Total Other: 5 for a total of  0 minutes

Total # of Activities: 114 for a total of  3120 minutes

Total Superior Twp.: 2470 for a total of  72507 minutes  ( 1208 hours 27 minutes)

3/7/2017 7:40:33 AMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 2 of 2



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity 
Log

Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 620179 Date: 2/1/2017 9:34 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ 
BUCKINGHAM

Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 620387 Date: 2/2/2017 5:27 PM Location: STAMFORD/ STEPHENS Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 620983 Date: 2/6/2017 11:05 PM Location: MACARTHUR/HARRIS Ticket #: 17WD01164 Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Citation 1: MISD    DWLS

Log ID: 621175 Date: 2/8/2017 1:44 AM Location: MACARTHUR/HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 621240 Date: 2/8/2017 11:44 AM Location: STAMFORD HAMLETT Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 621886 Date: 2/12/2017 4:42 PM Location: STAMFORD / DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: TOTH, GRANT A

Log ID: 622789 Date: 2/18/2017 6:31 AM Location: MACARTHUR/HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 622912 Date: 2/18/2017 10:14 PM Location: 9316 MACARTHUR Ticket #: NA Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 622985 Date: 2/19/2017 7:28 PM Location: DAWN/ PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 623554 Date: 2/23/2017 7:46 PM Location: MACARTHUR / HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W

Log ID: 623554 Date: 2/23/2017 7:05 PM Location: MACARTHUR / STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W

Log ID: 623554 Date: 2/23/2017 9:43 PM Location: MACARTHUR / STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W

Log ID: 623554 Date: 2/23/2017 10:25 PM Location: STAMFORD / DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W

Log ID: 623554 Date: 2/23/2017 10:59 PM Location: HARRIS / MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W

Log ID: 623554 Date: 2/23/2017 7:00 PM Location: MACARTHUR / STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W

Log ID: 623616 Date: 2/23/2017 10:13 PM Location: SHAYNA DONIQUE 
JOHNSON

Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 623789 Date: 2/24/2017 7:51 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Area: 142 AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 2 - 
MacArthur Blvd

Date 
Range:

2/1/2017 - 2/28/2017

Total Traffic Stops: 17

3/7/2017 7:45:34 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 1 of 2



Total Citations Issued: 1

Total Citation 1s: 1

Total Citation 2s: 0

Total Citation 3s: 0

Tickets Not Issued: 15

Traffic stops that ended in an arrest: 1

3/7/2017 7:45:34 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 2 of 2



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity 
Log

Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 620084 Date: 2/1/2017 1:18 AM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: 17WD00929 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED

Log ID: 620107 Date: 2/1/2017 3:36 PM Location: PROSPECT/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 620179 Date: 2/1/2017 10:06 PM Location: GEDDES/ PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 620179 Date: 2/1/2017 11:03 PM Location: LEXINGTON PKWY/ CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 620203 Date: 2/1/2017 9:47 PM Location: WENDELL/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 620226 Date: 2/1/2017 10:47 PM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 620226 Date: 2/1/2017 11:29 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 620226 Date: 2/1/2017 10:30 PM Location: CLARK/DEVON Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 620226 Date: 2/1/2017 8:44 PM Location: CLARK/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 620298 Date: 2/2/2017 11:48 AM Location: GEDDES/LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 620304 Date: 2/2/2017 8:32 AM Location: PROSPECT GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 620387 Date: 2/2/2017 10:36 PM Location: WIARD/ MACARTHUR Ticket #: 17WD01014 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: MISD    DWLS

Log ID: 620433 Date: 2/3/2017 1:15 AM Location: GEDDES/LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 620450 Date: 2/3/2017 12:56 AM Location: FORD/NAPIER Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 620450 Date: 2/3/2017 12:29 AM Location: GEDDES/LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 620450 Date: 2/3/2017 1:16 AM Location: WARREN/CURTIS Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 620450 Date: 2/3/2017 12:40 AM Location: CLARK/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 620563 Date: 2/3/2017 11:30 PM Location: CLARK/ MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 620563 Date: 2/3/2017 7:41 PM Location: GLENDALE/ SHEFFIELD Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 620563 Date: 2/3/2017 8:18 PM Location: RIDGE/ MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 620563 Date: 2/3/2017 9:01 PM Location: RIDGE/ MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Area: 16 Superior Twp.

Date 
Range:

2/1/2017 - 2/28/2017

3/6/2017 9:48:02 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 1 of 7



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 620615 Date: 2/4/2017 1:03 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/ GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 620615 Date: 2/3/2017 11:08 PM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 620651 Date: 2/4/2017 10:42 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 620651 Date: 2/4/2017 10:49 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 620664 Date: 2/4/2017 11:15 AM Location: GEDDES & SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 620664 Date: 2/4/2017 11:04 AM Location: SUPERIOR & GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 620694 Date: 2/4/2017 11:05 PM Location: CLARK/ PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 620726 Date: 2/4/2017 9:47 PM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 620726 Date: 2/4/2017 9:38 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: 17WD01086 Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Citation 1: C/I    impeding

Log ID: 620728 Date: 2/5/2017 12:07 AM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: SH Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Citation 1: C/I    expired

Log ID: 620760 Date: 2/5/2017 10:55 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 620767 Date: 2/5/2017 1:55 PM Location: PROSPECT & GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 620830 Date: 2/6/2017 12:22 AM Location: FORD/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 620847 Date: 2/6/2017 7:20 AM Location: GEDDES / LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: MCFADDEN III, ROBERT B

Log ID: 621175 Date: 2/7/2017 11:22 PM Location: FORD/FRAINS LAKE Ticket #: NA Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 621192 Date: 2/8/2017 1:05 AM Location: CLARK/RIVER Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 621237 Date: 2/8/2017 8:59 AM Location: DIXBORO/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 621252 Date: 2/8/2017 1:25 PM Location: PROSPECT & CHERRY 
HILL

Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 621345 Date: 2/9/2017 3:34 AM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 621392 Date: 2/9/2017 5:42 PM Location: GEDDES/VALLEY VIEW Ticket #: 17-1264 Deputy: REX, BRIAN ANDREWS

Citation 1: C/I    other: impeding traffic

Log ID: 621392 Date: 2/9/2017 5:39 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 17-1261 Deputy: REX, BRIAN ANDREWS

Citation 1: C/I    Violation of posted speed limit

Log ID: 621392 Date: 2/9/2017 5:44 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 17-1268 Deputy: REX, BRIAN ANDREWS

Citation 1: C/I    other: impeding traffic Citation 2: C/I    other: no proof of insurance

3/6/2017 9:48:02 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 2 of 7



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 621392 Date: 2/9/2017 5:40 PM Location: GEDDES/VALLEY VIEW Ticket #: 17-1263 Deputy: REX, BRIAN ANDREWS

Citation 1: C/I    other: impeding traffic

Log ID: 621404 Date: 2/9/2017 10:39 AM Location: FORD/PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 621430 Date: 2/9/2017 1:53 PM Location: SUPERIOR GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 621528 Date: 2/9/2017 8:48 PM Location: PROSPECT/ CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 621551 Date: 2/11/2017 2:06 AM Location: PROSPECT/CHERRYHILL Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 621551 Date: 2/10/2017 10:20 PM Location: GEDDES/HUNTERS CREEK Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 621555 Date: 2/10/2017 12:34 AM Location: PROSPECT/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 621555 Date: 2/10/2017 2:12 AM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 621555 Date: 2/10/2017 6:38 AM Location: GEDDES/ARBOR WOODS Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 621555 Date: 2/10/2017 2:57 AM Location: FORD/NAPIER Ticket #: 17WD01278 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Citation 1: C/I    speed

Log ID: 621587 Date: 2/10/2017 2:00 PM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 621652 Date: 2/10/2017 10:38 PM Location: CLARK/RIDGE Ticket #: Deputy: MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W

Log ID: 621652 Date: 2/10/2017 10:17 PM Location: LEFORGE/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W

Log ID: 621678 Date: 2/10/2017 10:56 PM Location: CLARK/ RUE DEAUVILLE Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 621678 Date: 2/10/2017 9:36 PM Location: NOTTINGHAM/ CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 621741 Date: 2/11/2017 11:19 AM Location: CLARK & RIVER Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 621746 Date: 2/11/2017 11:28 AM Location: PROSPECT/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 621746 Date: 2/11/2017 11:58 AM Location: SUPERIOR/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 621761 Date: 2/11/2017 5:22 PM Location: LEFORGE/GEDDES Ticket #: 17WD01330 Deputy: URBAN, SEAN G

Citation 1: C/I    NO PROOF OF INSURANCE Citation 2: C/I    SPEEDING Citation3: C/I    DISOBEY STOP SIGN

Log ID: 621780 Date: 2/11/2017 10:50 PM Location: STAMFORD/ STEPHENS Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 621830 Date: 2/12/2017 2:41 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 17WD01345 Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY C

Citation 1: C/I    Other: impede traffic

Log ID: 621830 Date: 2/12/2017 3:30 AM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: 17WD01347 Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY C

Citation 1: C/I    Violation of posted speed limit

Log ID: 621913 Date: 2/12/2017 8:23 PM Location: STAMFORD/ GOLFVIEW Ticket #: 17WD01356 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: C/I    NO PROOF OF INSURANCE

3/6/2017 9:48:02 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 3 of 7



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 621913 Date: 2/12/2017 7:35 PM Location: STAMFORD/ DAWN Ticket #: 17WD01355 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: MISD    DWLS

Log ID: 621913 Date: 2/12/2017 8:03 PM Location: GEDDES/ RIDGE Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 621913 Date: 2/12/2017 7:42 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 621928 Date: 2/12/2017 7:12 PM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 621958 Date: 2/12/2017 9:27 PM Location: DAWN/PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 622115 Date: 2/14/2017 1:34 AM Location: CLARK/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 622115 Date: 2/13/2017 10:48 PM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 622115 Date: 2/13/2017 10:00 PM Location: CLARK/LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 622115 Date: 2/13/2017 9:11 PM Location: CLARK/WIARD Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 622174 Date: 2/14/2017 2:52 PM Location: PLYMOUTH & FORD Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 622174 Date: 2/14/2017 1:41 PM Location: WEXFORD & GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 622274 Date: 2/14/2017 11:45 PM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: 01431 Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Citation 1: C/I    impeding

Log ID: 622296 Date: 2/15/2017 2:49 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 622313 Date: 2/15/2017 2:34 PM Location: GEDDES & ANDOVER Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 622313 Date: 2/15/2017 1:31 PM Location: GEDDES & HUNTERS 
CREEK

Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 622313 Date: 2/15/2017 2:19 PM Location: GEDDES & RIDGE Ticket #: WD1466 Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDING TRAFFIC

Log ID: 622315 Date: 2/15/2017 10:32 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 622315 Date: 2/15/2017 3:25 PM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 622336 Date: 2/15/2017 2:59 PM Location: PROSPECT GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 622496 Date: 2/16/2017 11:40 AM Location: LEFORGE/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 622503 Date: 2/16/2017 6:50 PM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: 17-1531 Deputy: REX, BRIAN ANDREWS

Citation 1: C/I    other: impeding

Log ID: 622509 Date: 2/16/2017 3:12 PM Location: GEDDES HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 622606 Date: 2/16/2017 8:43 PM Location: DIXBORO/ PLYMOUTH Ticket #: 17WD1545 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM

Citation 1: C/I    EXPIRED PLATE

3/6/2017 9:48:02 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 4 of 7



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 622691 Date: 2/17/2017 10:36 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 622691 Date: 2/17/2017 8:16 AM Location: CLARK/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 622693 Date: 2/17/2017 11:10 AM Location: GEDDES HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 622760 Date: 2/18/2017 2:57 AM Location: BERKSHIRE/ PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 622789 Date: 2/17/2017 11:36 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 622828 Date: 2/18/2017 2:15 PM Location: MACARTHUR/STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 622875 Date: 2/18/2017 7:39 PM Location: LEFORGE/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: URBAN, SEAN G

Log ID: 622894 Date: 2/18/2017 7:12 PM Location: SUPERIOR/GEDDES Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 622912 Date: 2/18/2017 9:30 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 622959 Date: 2/19/2017 1:30 PM Location: PROSPECT & GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 622985 Date: 2/19/2017 6:57 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 622990 Date: 2/19/2017 7:19 PM Location: CLARK/MIDWAY Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 623069 Date: 2/20/2017 12:18 PM Location: PROSPECT/HALLIE Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT DAVID

Log ID: 623151 Date: 2/21/2017 12:59 AM Location: CLARK/MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 623181 Date: 2/21/2017 11:28 AM Location: GEDDES 7 PADDOCK WAY Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 623195 Date: 2/21/2017 10:16 AM Location: RIDGE MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 623280 Date: 2/21/2017 9:58 PM Location: RIDGE/MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM

Log ID: 623472 Date: 2/23/2017 1:13 AM Location: PROSPECT/BERKSHIRE Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 623512 Date: 2/23/2017 1:43 PM Location: FORD/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 623520 Date: 2/23/2017 2:03 PM Location: GEDDES HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 623616 Date: 2/23/2017 11:19 PM Location: STAMFORD/ STEPHENS Ticket #: 17WD01833 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: MISD    DWLS

Log ID: 623616 Date: 2/23/2017 7:35 PM Location: DAWN/ CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 623616 Date: 2/23/2017 7:19 PM Location: STAMFORD/ WIARD Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 623616 Date: 2/23/2017 9:31 PM Location: STAMFORD/ DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 623673 Date: 2/24/2017 12:32 AM Location: HARRIS/BARRINGTON Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 623695 Date: 2/24/2017 11:13 AM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 623789 Date: 2/25/2017 3:49 AM Location: GEDDES/ HUNTERS 
CREEK

Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

3/6/2017 9:48:02 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 5 of 7



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 623789 Date: 2/25/2017 4:23 AM Location: GEDDES/ SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 623789 Date: 2/25/2017 12:46 AM Location: MACARTHUR/ HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 623808 Date: 2/24/2017 9:39 PM Location: PROSPECT/ FORD Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM

Log ID: 623826 Date: 2/25/2017 12:57 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 623907 Date: 2/25/2017 8:09 PM Location: DAWN/ PANAMA Ticket #: 17WD01874 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: MISD    IMPROPER PLATE

Log ID: 623945 Date: 2/25/2017 10:44 PM Location: GEDDES/ LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL

Log ID: 623947 Date: 2/25/2017 11:43 PM Location: GEDDES/LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 623969 Date: 2/26/2017 7:18 AM Location: FORD/BERRY Ticket #: Deputy: VANTUYL, MARK A

Log ID: 623969 Date: 2/26/2017 6:58 AM Location: FORD/NORTHBROOK Ticket #: Deputy: VANTUYL, MARK A

Log ID: 623987 Date: 2/26/2017 11:02 AM Location: PROSPECT/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 623987 Date: 2/26/2017 11:49 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 623987 Date: 2/26/2017 11:43 AM Location: DIXBORO/WOODBRIDGE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 623989 Date: 2/26/2017 3:21 PM Location: GEDDES & RIDGE Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 624068 Date: 2/27/2017 6:45 AM Location: PROSPECT / CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: TRASKOS, RICHARD T

Log ID: 624114 Date: 2/27/2017 11:43 AM Location: PLYMOUTH FORD Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 624117 Date: 2/27/2017 11:33 AM Location: PLYMOUTH & VORHES Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 624232 Date: 2/27/2017 10:35 PM Location: PROSPECT/ CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM

Log ID: 624232 Date: 2/27/2017 7:46 PM Location: FORD/ PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM

Log ID: 624245 Date: 2/27/2017 11:08 PM Location: FORD/ NAPIER Ticket #: NO Deputy: HILOBUK, JEREMY MICHAEL

Log ID: 624245 Date: 2/27/2017 11:01 PM Location: FORD-PROSPECT Ticket #: NO Deputy: HILOBUK, JEREMY MICHAEL

Log ID: 624245 Date: 2/27/2017 10:56 PM Location: PROSPECT/ CLARK Ticket #: NO Deputy: HILOBUK, JEREMY MICHAEL

Log ID: 624268 Date: 2/28/2017 2:10 AM Location: CLARK/PROSPECT Ticket #: 17WD01923 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Citation 1: C/I    RAN RED LIGHT

Log ID: 624307 Date: 2/28/2017 1:03 PM Location: DIXBORO & WOODBRIDGE Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 624347 Date: 2/28/2017 7:23 PM Location: PROSPECT/ CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL

Total Traffic Stops: 140

3/6/2017 9:48:02 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 6 of 7



Total Citations Issued: 24

Total Citation 1s: 21

Total Citation 2s: 2

Total Citation 3s: 1

Tickets Not Issued: 111

Traffic stops that ended in an arrest: 0

3/6/2017 9:48:02 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 7 of 7



S
h

if
ts

S
e
rv

ic
e

 

R
e
q

u
e
s
ts

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
to

p
s

R
e
p

o
rt

s
 W

ri
tt

e
n

U
D

-1
0
s

S
R

 &
 T

S
 

E
n

d
in

g
 i
n

 

A
rr

e
s
t

M
is

d
e
m

e
a
n

o
r 

A
rr

e
s
ts

 (
S

I)

F
e
lo

n
y
 A

rr
e
s
ts

 

(S
I)

M
is

d
e
m

e
a
n

o
r 

C
it

a
ti

o
n

s

C
iv

il
 I
n

fr
a
c
ti

o
n

s

P
a
rk

in
g

 

C
it

a
ti

o
n

s

O
U

IL
 A

rr
e
s
ts

2171

2071 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

991 19 20 8 11 7 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

351 20 45 10 8 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

2175 2 1 0 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

1775 2 1 2 1 1 0 1 0 0 2 0 1

793 17 37 15 7 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

2140 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

832 18 27 15 9 3 0 0 1 0 3 0 0

322 1 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

744 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1986 2 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

958 19 49 4 21 5 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

2113 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1802 16 24 6 7 3 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

2090 11 7 11 6 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

336 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2087 12 18 18 6 0 0 2 2 1 1 0 0

1050 19 55 21 13 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1780 13 13 10 3 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0

267 22 30 6 17 7 0 1 0 1 2 2 0

1691 12 14 10 3 0 2 1 3 1 0 1 0

2170 3 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1788 2 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2223 19 52 30 27 5 0 1 1 4 1 0 1

237 404 173 145 35 2 9 8 7 14 3 2

WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R 1 0 0

Grand Total: 38 3 1

TRASKOS, RICHARD T 0 0

VANTUYL, MARK A 0 0

STANTON, ROBERT DAVID 0 0

TOTH, GRANT A 3 1 0

ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 0 0

SMITH, JESSE N 3 0 0

PASTERNAK JR, ROBERT J 0 0

ROBERTS, BRANDON D 3 1 0

MCGRADY, PATRICK T 9 0 0

MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W 9 0 0

LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL 0 0

MCFADDEN III, ROBERT B 0 0

HILOBUK, JEREMY MICHAEL 1 0 0

HOUK, RICHARD A 0 0

HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR 4 1 0

HARVEY JR, JEFFREY CRAIG 0 0

GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT 0 1

HALL, MICHAEL S 2 0 0

ERBES, JORDAN P 0 0

FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY C 0 0

CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM 1 0 0

CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO 1 0 0

BEEVER, JESSE L 1

BYNUM, L'SHANE D 0 0

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Individual Deputy Statistical Report

Date Range: 2/1/2017 - 2/28/2017

Superior Twp/Ann Arbor Twp

S
h

if
ts

 

w
/P

a
rt

n
e
r

S
e
lf

 I
n

it
ia

te
d

 

W
a
rr

a
n

t 

A
rr

e
s
ts

W
a
rr

a
n

t 
M

e
e
ts

 /
 

P
ic

k
 U

p
s

 3/7/2017 7:46:39 AM



Superior Township Four Year Activity Report – FEBRUARY, 2017 

 

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

9000

10000

Total Incidents

8882 9910 9400

1351

All of 2014

All of 2015

All of 2016

As of 2017

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Assault(s) Burglaries Alarms Traffic Crashes

135

53

657

347

179

70

576

375

145

47

617

372

31
8 83 77

All of 2014 All of 2015

All of 2016 As of 2017



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

Month: February

Year: 2017

Print Option: Print Both Monthly and YTD

Include Unfounded: No

Report Offenses: Include All (1,2,3,4)

Attempted/Completed/NA: Includes Attempted, Completed

City: Superior Twp-SUT

3/7/2017 6:59:17 AM                  Page 1 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

                 For The Month Of February

Classification Feb/2016 Feb/2017 %Change

10002  PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 1 0 -100%

11001  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC lST DEGREE 0 0 0%

11003  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC lST DEGREE 0 0 0%

12000  ROBBERY 1 0 -100%

13001  NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 11 13 18.18%

13002  AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 3 7 133.3%

13003  INTIMIDATION/STALKING 0 1 0%

22001  BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 2 4 100%

22002  BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 0 0 0%

23003  LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 1 4 300%

23005  LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 2 1 -50%

23006  LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 0 1 0%

23007  LARCENY -OTHER 1 3 200%

24001  MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 1 1 0%

25000  FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 0 1 0%

26001  FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 1 1 0%

26002  FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 0 1 0%

26007  FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 1 2 100%

29000  DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 9 5 -44.4%

35001  VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 4 3 -25%

35002  NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 1 1 0%

52001  WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 3 0 -100%

52003  WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 1 0 -100%

Group A Totals 43 49 13.95%

22003  BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 1 0 -100%

38001  FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 2 0 -100%

41002  LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 0 0 0%

48000  OBSTRUCTING POLICE 4 0 -100%

49000  ESCAPE/FLIGHT 0 0 0%

50000  OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 2 3 50%

53001  DISORDERLY CONDUCT 3 0 -100%

54002  OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 0 1 0%

55000  HEALTH AND SAFETY 1 0 -100%

57001  TRESPASS 1 1 0%

70000  JUVENILE RUNAWAY 1 2 100%

Group B Totals 15 7 -53.3%

2800  JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 5 4 -20%

2900  TRAFFIC OFFENSES 1 1 0%

3000  WARRANTS 16 7 -56.2%

3100  TRAFFIC CRASHES 26 28 7.692%

3200  SICK / INJURY COMPLAINT 14 22 57.14%

3300  MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 151 127 -15.8%

3500  NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 209 147 -29.6%

3/7/2017 6:59:17 AM                  Page 2 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

                 For The Month Of February

Classification Feb/2016 Feb/2017 %Change

3700  MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 104 147 41.34%

3800  ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 9 17 88.88%

3900  ALARMS 51 40 -21.5%

Group C Totals 586 540 -7.84%

4200  PARKING CITATIONS 1 1 0%

4500  MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 1 0 -100%

Group D Totals 2 1 -50%

6000  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 5 6 20%

6100  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 28 43 53.57%

6300  CANINE ACTIVITIES 0 0 0%

6500  CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 2 2 0%

6600  COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 0 0 0%

6700  INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 3 5 66.66%

Group F Totals 38 56 47.36%

City : Superior Twp Totals 684 653 -4.53%

3/7/2017 6:59:17 AM                  Page 3 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

             Year To Date Through February

Classification 2016 2017 %Change

Group F Totals 0 0 0%

10002  PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 1 0 -100%

11001  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC lST DEGREE 1 0 -100%

11003  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC lST DEGREE 1 0 -100%

12000  ROBBERY 2 0 -100%

13001  NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 24 23 -4.16%

13002  AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 4 9 125%

13003  INTIMIDATION/STALKING 1 3 200%

22001  BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 7 7 0%

22002  BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 1 1 0%

23003  LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 3 8 166.6%

23005  LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 3 2 -33.3%

23006  LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 0 1 0%

23007  LARCENY -OTHER 5 3 -40%

24001  MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 2 5 150%

25000  FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 0 1 0%

26001  FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 2 2 0%

26002  FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 2 2 0%

26007  FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 1 3 200%

29000  DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 11 9 -18.1%

35001  VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 7 6 -14.2%

35002  NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 2 1 -50%

52001  WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 3 0 -100%

52003  WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 1 0 -100%

Group A Totals 84 86 2.380%

22003  BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 1 0 -100%

38001  FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 2 1 -50%

41002  LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 0 1 0%

48000  OBSTRUCTING POLICE 5 1 -80%

49000  ESCAPE/FLIGHT 1 0 -100%

50000  OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 4 6 50%

53001  DISORDERLY CONDUCT 4 1 -75%

54002  OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 2 4 100%

55000  HEALTH AND SAFETY 2 0 -100%

57001  TRESPASS 3 1 -66.6%

70000  JUVENILE RUNAWAY 1 4 300%

Group B Totals 25 19 -24%

2800  JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 8 8 0%

2900  TRAFFIC OFFENSES 3 5 66.66%

3000  WARRANTS 22 16 -27.2%

3100  TRAFFIC CRASHES 59 77 30.50%

3200  SICK / INJURY COMPLAINT 25 44 76%

3/7/2017 6:59:17 AM                  Page 4 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

             Year To Date Through February

Classification 2016 2017 %Change

3300  MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 295 281 -4.74%

3500  NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 448 331 -26.1%

3700  MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 239 305 27.61%

3800  ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 16 31 93.75%

3900  ALARMS 108 83 -23.1%

Group C Totals 1223 1181 -3.43%

4200  PARKING CITATIONS 2 1 -50%

4500  MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 2 0 -100%

Group D Totals 4 1 -75%

6000  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 10 8 -20%

6100  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 43 79 83.72%

6300  CANINE ACTIVITIES 2 1 -50%

6500  CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 6 7 16.66%

6600  COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 2 1 -50%

6700  INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 6 9 50%

Group F Totals 69 105 52.17%

City : Superior Twp Totals 1405 1392 -0.92%

3/7/2017 6:59:17 AM                  Page 5 of 5



 
 
 

 

EASTER EGG HUNT 
With the Easter Bunny!!! 

 

Saturday, April 8, 2017 
11:00 a.m. 

Fireman’s Park  
(Corner of MacArthur & Harris) 

The Easter Egg Hunt is FREE and for children up to age 13.   
For more information please contact 

 Superior Township Parks & Recreation Department 
(734) 480-5502 

or visit us at: www.superior-twp.org 

Sponsored by: 

Superior Township Parks & Recreation 

 
 

















































CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 

SOFTWARE LICENSE AND SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

Resolution Number: 2017-07 

March 20, 2017 

 

 WHEREAS, In April 2014 the Superior Township Board accepted a Sanitary Asset 

Management (SAW) grant from the Department of Environmental Quality; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, the SAW grants pays for 90% of approved purchases to implement 

the Sanitary Asset Management system; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the utility department has identified the need for a software to create 

work orders, monitor activities, inventory and incorporate GIS data; and, 

  

 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 

Trustees authorizes the administrative staff to execute a purchase order with Lucity Inc. for 

a software system to replace and upgrade our current utility software system in the amount 

of $18,500.00, professional services in the amount of $24,500.00, and annual software 

support in the amount of $3,700.00; for a total of $46,700.00; 90% of the total costs is 

reimbursable through the SAW grant, and to be funded from the Capital Reserve Funds of 

the utility budget. 

 

  

























CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE LEASE OF 

A UTILITY BILL FOLDING MACHINE 

 

Resolution Number: 2017-08 

March 20, 2017 

 

 WHEREAS, In February 2017 the Superior Township Board ratified the hiring of 

Mary Burton as utility office manager; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, as a function of management it is proposed to lease for 5 years a paper 

folding envelop stuffing machine to alleviate many wasted hours having the utility staff 

folder and insert paper into envelops taking as many a six hours with all personnel involved 

; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the cost of the lease is $289.15 per month with a total lease costs, 

including a maintenance contract, $15,909.00; and, 

  

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 

Trustees authorizes the administrative staff to execute a purchase order with Neopost USA 

for the above described folding equipment to replace manual folding in the amount of 

$15,909.00, and to be funded from the Capital Reserve Funds of the utility budget. 

 

  



             BILLS FOR PAYMENT

Date: March 20, 2017

GENERAL FUND NONE TO SUBMIT

FIRE NONE TO SUBMIT

LAW NONE TO SUBMIT

PARK NONE TO SUBMIT

BUILDING NONE TO SUBMIT

UTILITY NONE TO SUBMIT

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP



            SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
                           Record of Disbursements

Date: March 20, 2017

*Contains all checks written since last report for the following funds:

101 - General Fund
204 - Legal Defense Fund
219 - Streetlight Fund
220 - Side Street Maintenance Fund
249 - Building Fund
266 - Law Fund
508 - Park Fund
701 - Trust & Agency Fund

206 - Fire Fund  
592 - Utility Dept.

Total amount for all disbursements - $859,929.28

for Government Funds and $5,000 for Utility Dept.
Note:  Some of these checks were presented to the board for approval.  All others are either pre-approved or under $3,000.00

General Bank - includes all checks written from the following funds: 



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 1/2Page: 03/21/2017 10:47 AM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 02/22/2017 - 03/20/2017

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

Bank GENL GENERAL BANK

Check Type: Paper Check

28.00 MISC CLEANING @ TOWN HALLAL'S CLEANING SERVICE39025GENL02/22/2017
5,769.51 FEBROARU 2017ANN ARBOR AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTH.39026GENL02/22/2017

189.43 BLUE PRINT COPIESARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC39027GENL02/22/2017
8,309.03 MEDICAL INSURANCE 2017BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M39028GENL02/22/2017

68.97 RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 2/16/17CINTAS CORPORATION - 30039029GENL02/22/2017
164.58 LIFE INSURANCE 2017CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO39030GENL02/22/2017
902.73 DENTAL INSURANCE 2017DELTA DENTAL39031GENL02/22/2017
33.64 SIREN @ 1989 PROSPECTDTE ENERGY39032GENL02/22/2017
300.00 TRASH PICK-UP MACARTHURJIMMIE MACK39033GENL02/22/2017
50.00 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL TREASURERS ASSOC DUESMMTA39034GENL02/22/2017
177.62 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 2/6/17-2/17/17RON PEATRY39035GENL02/22/2017
75.53 OFFICE SUPPLIESSTAPLES ADVANTAGE39036GENL02/22/2017
270.91 PAYROLL FUND BANK CHARGESSUPERIOR TWP FIRE FUND39037GENL02/22/2017

35,226.05 CASH TRANSFER 2/23/17 PAYSUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND39038GENL02/22/2017
44.14 PHONES ADMIN OFFICE FEB 17SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT39039GENL02/22/2017
188.10 VISION INSURANCE - 2017VISION SERVICE PLAN39040GENL02/22/2017
62.73 FUEL - FEB 2017WEX BANK39041GENL02/22/2017
28.00 MISC CLEANING @ TOWN HALLAL'S CLEANING SERVICE39042GENL02/28/2017
68.97 RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 2/23/17CINTAS CORPORATION - 30039043GENL02/28/2017

2,421.25 CONSULTING SERVICES - JAN 2017DONALD PENNINGTON LAND USE PLANNERS39044GENL02/28/2017
7,239.38 STREETLIGHTS - 2017DTE ENERGY39045GENL02/28/2017

735.00 21-ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS 2/1/17 - 2/9/1EDWIN MANIER39046GENL02/28/2017
300.00 TRASH PICK-UP MACARTHURJIMMIE MACK39047GENL02/28/2017
202.50 ROCK RIDGE - RIVERINEREADING & ETTER39048GENL02/28/2017

9,263.04 PENSION /HCSP - FEB 2017SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND39049GENL02/28/2017
17.22 GENERAL'S PORTION OF K LOCKIE CELL PHONESUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT39050GENL02/28/2017
225.00 RENEW PERMIT #489U.S. POSTAL SERVICE39051GENL02/28/2017

11,022.00 OVERTIME - JAN 2017WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER39052GENL02/28/2017
101.51 FUEL - FEB 2017WEX BANK39053GENL02/28/2017
130.52 BUILDING SUPPLIESANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY39054GENL03/07/2017
206.91 RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 3/2/17CINTAS CORPORATION - 30039055GENL03/07/2017

8.67 DOGGIE STATION REPAIRCONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE39056GENL03/07/2017
1,478.18 APT "1" GAS - FEB 17DTE ENERGY39057GENL03/07/2017

44.25 SHOP SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES39058GENL03/07/2017
229.52 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 1/4/17-2/27/17JUAN BRADFORD39059GENL03/07/2017
31.97 CELL PHONE STIPEND - FEB 2017PATRICK PIGOTT39060GENL03/07/2017
144.99 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 2/20/17 - 3/3/17RON PEATRY39061GENL03/07/2017
100.00 2017 MEMBERSHIPSAM'S CLUB/GECRB39062GENL03/07/2017
505.54 OFFICE SUPPLIESSTAPLES ADVANTAGE39063GENL03/07/2017

1,140.00 LEGAL SERVICES - FEBRUARY 2017STEFANI A CARTER PLLC39064GENL03/07/2017
655.95 CREDIT CARD - ENCHANTED FLORISTSUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT39065GENL03/07/2017

2,042.32 PPT REIMBURSEMENT PORTION DUE TO FIRESUPERIOR TWP FIRE FUND39066GENL03/07/2017
36,437.48 CASH TRANSFER 3/9/17 PAYSUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND39067GENL03/07/2017

86.82 CELL PHONES - SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT39068GENL03/07/2017
81.00 PEST CONTROL -FEB 2017TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER39069GENL03/07/2017
63.86 BOOT SCRAPERULINE39070GENL03/07/2017
80.16 HOT SPOT CHARGES - FEB 2017VERIZON WIRELESS39071GENL03/07/2017
15.00 SALES/LAND VALUE MAPSWASHTENAW COUNTY EQUALIZATION DEPT39072GENL03/07/2017

40,000.00 CHERRY HILL OVER PARKS DRAIN STRUCTURE RWASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION39073GENL03/07/2017
131,896.67 2017 CONTRACT -MARCHWASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER39074GENL03/07/2017

2.00 FUEL - FEB 2017 (NONE BOUGHT) JUST CARD WEX BANK39075GENL03/07/2017
700.00 PHOTOGRAPHY WORK OF BOARD MEMBERSTRACY GROSSHANS PHOTOGRAPHY39076GENL03/08/2017
52.50 COOLER RENTAL - 2017ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY39077GENL03/14/2017
56.00 MISC CLEANING @ TOWN HALLAL'S CLEANING SERVICE39078GENL03/14/2017
11.50 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTALBERT FOSTER39079GENL03/14/2017



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 2/2Page: 03/21/2017 10:47 AM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 02/22/2017 - 03/20/2017

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

156.48 BUILDING SUPPLESANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY39080GENL03/14/2017
68.97 RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 3/9/17CINTAS CORPORATION - 30039081GENL03/14/2017
104.85 INTERNET SERVICES -FEB 2017COMCAST39082GENL03/14/2017
300.00 DOLLARS FOR SCHOLARS LUNCHEON DETROIT REGIONAL 39083GENL03/14/2017

1,771.25 CONSULTING SERVICES - FEB 2017DONALD PENNINGTON LAND USE PLANNERS39084GENL03/14/2017
525.00 15 ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS 2/14/17 THRU 2EDWIN MANIER39085GENL03/14/2017

23,200.00 2016 FORD TRANSIT VANGENE BUTMAN FORD SALES, INC.39086GENL03/14/2017
7,893.00 NEW WINDOWS FOR OFFICIAL'S OFFICESGEORGE MEYER COMPANY39087GENL03/14/2017

658.35 PROCESS & MAIL 2017 ASSESSMENTSKCI39088GENL03/14/2017
2,056.00 REFUND ON BUILDING PERMIT - PAID TWICELOMBARDO HOMES OF SE MI, LLC39089GENL03/14/2017

291.43 PRINTING & PUBLISHING FEB 2017MLIVE MEDIA GROUP39090GENL03/14/2017
8,805.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES OHM ADVISORS39091GENL03/14/2017

500.00 TEMPORARY C/O BOND REFUND 3093 FLEMING LROBIN C COOK BUILDING, LLC39092GENL03/14/2017
408.77 OFFICE/BUILDING SUPPLESSTAPLES ADVANTAGE39093GENL03/14/2017
379.44 ADOBE YEARLY MEMBERSHIPSUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT39094GENL03/14/2017
36.00 HSA FEES - MARCH 2017SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND39095GENL03/14/2017
750.00 REMOVAL OF TWO TREES AND STUMPSTNT TREE & STUMP39096GENL03/14/2017

1,447.50 TRAILER FEES -  2017WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER39097GENL03/14/2017

349,038.69 Total Paper Check:

GENL TOTALS:

349,038.69 Total of 73 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
349,038.69 Total of 73 Checks:



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 1/1Page: 03/21/2017 10:48 AM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 02/22/2017 - 03/20/2017

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

Bank FIRE FIRE FUND

Check Type: Paper Check

628.60 AC 1000 12 VOLT PLUG TANKER 11-1APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS REPAIR23144FIRE02/22/2017
7,172.17 MEDICAL INSURANCE 2017BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M23145FIRE02/22/2017

186.22 INTERNET SERVICES STATION #2 - MAR 2017COMCAST23146FIRE02/22/2017
102.15 LIFE INSURANCE 2017CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO23147FIRE02/22/2017
877.32 DENTAL INSURANCE 2017DELTA DENTAL23148FIRE02/22/2017
149.00 CHARGER AMPLIFIERHERKIMER RADIO SERVICE23149FIRE02/22/2017
449.33 CLEANING SUPPLIES & LOCKERHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES23150FIRE02/22/2017

1,000.00 DEPOSIT FOR NEW TABLE FOR STATION #1NATHAN DARLING23151FIRE02/22/2017
76.53 TELPHONES STATION #2 - FEB 2017PAETEC23152FIRE02/22/2017
141.86 HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT 2017PHILIP W. DICKINSON23153FIRE02/22/2017
182.93 COPIER LEASE - FEBRUARY 2017RICOH USA, INC23154FIRE02/22/2017

33,775.75 CASH TRANSFER 2/23/17 PAYSUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND23155FIRE02/22/2017
187.00 VISION INSURANCE - 2017VISION SERVICE PLAN23156FIRE02/22/2017
27.28 OXYGEN TANK RENTALANN ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY23157FIRE02/28/2017
438.38 214.8 GALLONS DIESEL FUELCORRIGAN OIL COMPANY23158FIRE02/28/2017

2,273.89 GAS - STATION #1 FEB 2017DTE ENERGY23159FIRE02/28/2017
132.53 COPIES 11/2016 - 2/16/17RICOH USA INC.23160FIRE02/28/2017
31.22 PARK FUND'S PORTION OF HOME DEPOT REBATESUPERIOR TOWNSHIP GENERAL BANK23161FIRE02/28/2017

11,442.57 PENSION/HCSP - FEB 2017SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND23162FIRE02/28/2017
60.87 UTILTY'S PORTION OF HOME DEPOT REBATESUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT23163FIRE02/28/2017
207.52 UNIVERSAL NOZZLE BRACKET MOUNTAPOLLO FIRE EQUIPMENT23164FIRE03/07/2017
73.90 INTERNET SERVICES - STATION #1 - MARCH 2COMCAST23165FIRE03/07/2017
75.00 REPLACE LEFT SIDE WINDSHIELD - E11-1HENDERSON GLASS, INC.23166FIRE03/07/2017
139.51 TELPHONES STATION #1 -FEB 2017PAETEC23167FIRE03/07/2017
135.98 OFFICE SUPPLIESSTAPLES ADVANTAGE23168FIRE03/07/2017

34,105.47 CASH TRANSFER 3/9/17 PAYSUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND23169FIRE03/07/2017
137.88 HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT -2017TIMOTHY WINTERS23170FIRE03/07/2017
127.01 FUEL - FEB 2017 CHIEFWEX BANK23171FIRE03/07/2017
25.70 WATER SOFTNER SUPPLIESAMERICAN AQUA, INC.23172FIRE03/14/2017
199.61 CLEANING SUPPLIESANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY23173FIRE03/14/2017
61.50 MEDICAL OXYGENANN ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY23174FIRE03/14/2017
23.21 ADD'L OUTLET ADDED AT STATION #1COMCAST23175FIRE03/14/2017
537.40 259.5 GALLONS DIESEL FUELCORRIGAN OIL COMPANY23176FIRE03/14/2017
567.19 MEDICAL EQUIPMENT SUPPLIESEMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC.23177FIRE03/14/2017

1,771.88 MARCH 2017EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS23178FIRE03/14/2017
778.45 CAB WINDSHIELD E11-1PAYETTE SALES & SERVICE, INC.23179FIRE03/14/2017
838.23 ANNUAL CREDIT CARD MANAGEMENT PROGRAM FESUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT23180FIRE03/14/2017
48.00 HSA FEES - MARCH 2017SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND23181FIRE03/14/2017
263.96 CELL PHONES - FEB 2017VERIZON WIRELESS23182FIRE03/14/2017

1,000.00 2017 ANNUAL DUES FOR WAMAAWASHTENAW AREA MUTUAL AID ASSOC23183FIRE03/14/2017

100,453.00 Total Paper Check:

FIRE TOTALS:

100,453.00 Total of 40 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
100,453.00 Total of 40 Checks:



Date Num Name Memo Amount

100 · CASH - O&M
101 · Checking - Chase 205000485529

02/22/17 10271 Al's Cleaning Service Adm. Bldg. Cleaning - Jan17 (4 weeks) (160.00)
02/22/17 10272 Blue Cross Blue Shield Medical Insurance - Mar 17 (7,031.81)
02/22/17 10273 Consumer's Life Insurance Company Life Insurance - Mar 17 (73.78)
02/22/17 10274 Delta Dental Plan of Michigan Dental Insurance - Mar 17 (647.98)
02/22/17 10275 Lydia Bankhead Refund W/S Overpayment (14.90)
02/22/17 10276 Spears Fire and Safety Fire Extinguisher Inspection & New Ext. for Pole Barn (259.15)
02/22/17 10277 Staples Advantage Office Supplies (60.45)
02/22/17 10278 Superior Twp. Payroll Fund Payroll - 02/23/17 (15,168.91)
02/22/17 10279 Vision Service Plan Vision Insurance - March 2017 (107.80)
02/22/17 10280 Windstream Phones - Adm. Bldg. - Feb17 (238.76)
02/22/17 10281 Ypsilanti Comm. Utilities Authority W/S Purch. - Jan17 (154,304.96)
02/28/17 10282 AT&T Booster Sta. Phone - Feb17 (116.57)
02/28/17 10283 Comcast Cable - Jan/feb (233.70)
02/28/17 10284 DTE Gs/Electric Feb 17 (1,723.47)
02/28/17 10285 Marc Combs Refund W/S Overpayment - 8276 S. Warwick (101.64)
02/28/17 10286 Stericycle Communications Answering Service - Feb17 (144.88)
02/28/17 10287 Superior Twp. Payroll Fund Pension & HCSP - Feb 17 (5,149.25)
02/28/17 10288 Verizon Cell Phones - Feb18 (317.99)
02/28/17 10289 Wex Bank Fuel - Feb 2017 (87.02)
03/07/17 10290 Cintas Corporation First Aid Supply Restock (136.32)
03/07/17 10291 DTE Gas/Electric - Feb 17 (2,293.93)
03/07/17 10292 Governor Business Solutions 2017 Annual Maintenance - Plotter (1,075.00)
03/07/17 10293 Purchase Power Postage Meter Refill (500.00)
03/07/17 10294 Superior Twp. General Fund Postage - Feb 17 (13.34)
03/07/17 10295 Superior Twp. Payroll Fund Payroll - 03/09/17 (15,956.23)
03/07/17 10296 Todd Wenzel Buick GMC of Westland Dump Truck Repair (2,902.68)
03/07/17 10297 UIS Troubleshoot SCADA (366.00)
03/09/17 Staples Advantage QuickBooks generated zero amount transaction for bill paym... 0.00
03/14/17 10298 Ann Arbor Charter Township W/S Purch. - Dec16-Feb17 (17,001.16)
03/14/17 10299 Comcast Internet - Adm. Bldg. - Feb17 (104.85)
03/14/17 10300 Corrigan Oil Co. 349.3 Gallons Diesel (723.37)
03/14/17 10301 HD Supply Waterworks, Ltd. Repair Clamp, B-Box (904.62)
03/14/17 10302 Millennium Business Systems Toshiba Copier Lease - Feb17 & Color Copies (313.42)
03/14/17 10303 OHM Engineering Advisors Engineering Services - Feb 17 (781.25)
03/14/17 10304 Personnel Concepts Labor Law Notices (20.90)
03/14/17 10305 Staples Advantage Office Supplies (303.27)
03/14/17 10306 Superior Township Credit Card Account Annual fees (29.88)

10:50 AM Superior Township Utility Department
03/21/17 Check Register
Accrual Basis February 22 through March 20, 2017

Page 1



Date Num Name Memo Amount

03/14/17 10307 Windstream Phones - Maint. Fac. - Mar17 (202.52)
03/14/17 10308 Ypsilanti Comm. Utilities Authority Water/Sewer Feb 17 (153,633.89)

Total 101 · Checking - Chase 205000485529 (383,205.65)

Total 100 · CASH - O&M (383,205.65)

120 · CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE
125 · CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234

125-AA · Capital Res. Checking - AA Twp.
03/14/17 598 Ann Arbor Charter Township A2 Twp's Portion of Conn. Fees - 2240 Highland Dr. (6,377.94)

Total 125-AA · Capital Res. Checking - AA Twp. (6,377.94)

125-YC · Cap. Reserves Checking - YCUA
03/07/17 595 Superior Twp. Util. Dept. O&M Transfer O&M Portion of Permit # 1538-1540 (1,545.00)
03/07/17 596 Governor Business Solutions Cannon Plotter (6,875.00)
03/14/17 597 OHM Engineering Advisors SAW Grant (12,434.00)

Total 125-YC · Cap. Reserves Checking - YCUA (20,854.00)

Total 125 · CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234 (27,231.94)

Total 120 · CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE (27,231.94)

TOTAL (410,437.59)

10:50 AM Superior Township Utility Department
03/21/17 Check Register
Accrual Basis February 22 through March 20, 2017

Page 2














	Bills for Payment.pdf
	Sheet1

	Record of Disbursements for Board Meetings.pdf
	Sheet1




